American TCB. Inc.
6731 Whitrisr Avenue
Sutte C110

! = T %
MeLean, VA 22101 Re: Mitac International Corporation

Portable Navigator
FCC ID: P4Q-MIOC720
IC: 2420C-MIOC720
Dear Sir or Madam:
Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Mitac International Corporation
need to have some changes for this project, please find more details as below:
1. Chang FCC and IC ID as:
FCC ID: P4Q-CX20
IC: 2420C-CX20
2. Add 2 model names: C620, C620T.
3. Add 1 trade name: Mitac

We declare that the product has no any change compare with original one, just
for distinguishing different market.

If you have any question regarding this declaration, please do not hesitate to
contact us.

Sincerely yours,

e o

Joe Yang

Manager

Mitac International Corporation
2007/4/13




